Nimisha Jadhav

From: Suraj Kumbhar

Sent: 16 May 2024 12:41

To: Paresh Gohil; Shadab Sukri; Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Lovejot Sekhon; binu.balachandran; Jogeswar Sahu; Sitaram Mistry; Rahul Vishwakarma; Mehul Rakhasiya; Himalay Lathia; Rohit
Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar

Subject: RE: VART T1 Forecourt outlets - Electrical

Attachments: M-116-2023-24 Semolina Josh Outlet.pdf; M-115-2023-24 Semolina invoice Raju Omlet.pdf; M-114-2023-24 Semolina invoice MCH.pdf;

JMC.zip; RE: T-1 Qutlet : ; 469-22-23 Vart Infra - Light Fittings - Raju Omlet.pdf; M-116-2023-24 Semolina Josh Outlet.pdf

Hi Nimisha madam,
As discussed, please process attached old invoices, which are pending from 14" Dec 2023.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Sent: 14 December 2023 18:12

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Pravind Kumar <pravind.kumar@adani.com>; Balamurugan
Jeyaganesh <Balamurugan.Jeyaganesh@adani.com>; Prasanna Raghavan S <Prasanna.RaghavanS@adani.com>; Gundappa Kamthane <Gundappa.Kamthane@adani.com>;
Shrikanth Sivakumar <Shrikanth.Sivakumar@adani.com>; Sanju Yadav <Sanju.Yadav@adani.com>; Rajdev Yadav <Rajdev.Yadav@adani.com>; Rahul Vishwakarma
<rahul@vartinfra.com>; Mehul Rakhasiya <mehul@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>

Subject: RE: VART T1 Forecourt outlets - Electrical

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Shadab,

PFA herewith Electrical Light Fixtures RA Bill 01 - Tax Invoice with abstract sheet & JMC for your kind perusal.
1



From: Paresh Gohil
Sent: 31 October 2023 21:29
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

With reference to trail email, PFA herewith Electrical work RA Bill 02 - Tax Invoice with abstract sheet & JMC for your kind perusal.




From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 October 2023 12:56

To: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: VART T1 Forecourt outlets - Electrical

Dear sir,

Please see approved work order.

Thanks & Regards,

Jogeswar Sahu

+91 9082949517



